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Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region o
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE  [UEC 17 M

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Schools Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
District M&E Coordinators
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. M/l!};m{)ZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent ‘14

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM DATED
NOVEMBER 20, 2023 RE: DIVISION ORIENTATION ON THE
DEVELOPMENT AND UTILIZATION OF MONITORING AND EVALUATION
(M&E) TOOLS

DATE: December 6, 2023

Relative to Unnumbered Division Memorandum dated November 20, 2023 re: Division
Orientation on the Development and Utilization of Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Tools, this
Office hereby informs all concerned that the conduct of the orientation scheduled on
November 28, 2023 will be moved to December 22, 2023.

All other provisions in the aforementioned Division Memorandum are still in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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